

John Kennedy

From: Butler, William (OCTO) [William.Butler@dc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 11:32 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Harley, Lisa (OCTO)
Subject: RE: Contours for LD Co DT Sites at Channel 64.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

John,

Here are the 27 requested answers (9 for each of 3 locations). I wanted to get this information to you as it is obviously a "longer pole in the tent" while we determine the revised start and end dates for this drive testing with our vendor. We will advise the dates as soon as they are finalized.

	#1 (Waterford VA 1) ECC Tower)	#2(Loudoun Heights)	#3 (Loudoun
Television Number	64	64	64
Site elevation AMSL (meters)	241 meters	383 meters	109
meters			
Tower Height above ground (meters)	42.6 meters	73.1 meters	41.5 meters
Height of RAD center AGL (meters)	41.8 meters	72.3 meters	40.7 meters
Maximum ERP (kilowatts)	.0796 kW	.0796 kW	.0796 kW
Transmitter output power (in kilowatts)	.02 kW	.02 kW	.02 kW
Directional or Non-Directional?	Non-Directional	Non-Directional	Non-Directional
OEB Emission Mask (Simple or Stringent)	) N/A(Continuous Wave)	N/A(Continuous Wave)	N/A(Continuous Wave)
(Continuous Wave)			
Frequency Offset (if analog)	none	none	none

We appreciate your assistance in progressing this STA. Please call if you have questions or require additional information.

Cordially,

Bill

Bill Butler
 OCTO Wireless Programs Group / NCR-IP

1 202 478 5922 desk
 1 703 629 2373 mobile

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 11:10 AM
To: Butler, William (OCTO)
Subject: RE: Contours for LD Co DT Sites at Channel 64.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Please see attachment:

From: Butler, William (OCTO) [mailto:William.Butler@dc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 2:54 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: Contours for LD Co DT Sites at Channel 64.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

John,

6/18/2007

Here are the plots generated by my colleague Lisa.

Please give these a quick review - if we are in agreement that this is a good way to proceed, we will amend the STA request accordingly.

Have a good weekend.

Cheers,

-B

Bill Butler
OCTO Wireless Programs Group / NCR-IP

1 202 478 5922 desk
1 703 629 2373 mobile

From: Harley, Lisa (OCTO)
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 2:47 PM
To: Butler, William (OCTO)
Subject: Contours for LD Co DT Sites at Channel 64.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Here you go Bill. Checked and re-checked.

Lisa